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Dear Reaves:

Thenks for your good letter of the 30th ultimo.
If and when they do lave that meeting why ocould not
you prevail upon the directors to permit you %o draft
& basketball schedule? I would be perfectly willing
tohav'yuubit. I believe the other coaches of the

nf erence hu-m@mnﬁdmmymhhum
dathin

- wwldtmqloteftmnl,lndifyménmt
feel that you wanted to make it Too exaeting you could
submit a tentative schedule and allow the coaches to
- shoot at it if thay desire. I am not at all sure that
we could make one at the present time as the calendars
of the different schocls might be altered, bdbut I believe
that we are all now getting pretty m.wh on & war basis
and the sohedules will not be subjeect to ochange as mush

a8 a yoar previous.

No, sir, we are not going to be too busy to play
- golf this sumer. When and if you have time let me
know and we will battle, but I think you are %too good
for me. Anyhow, we will have some fun.

With all good wishes, I em

Sincerely yours,

: Director of Fhysical BEducation,
?mjty Basketball Comch.




